IDAHO ARMY NATIONAL GUARD
ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT OFFICE
4715 S. BYRD ST, BLDG 518
BOISE, IDAHO 83705-8095

NGID-EMO 16 January 2020

MEMORANDUM FOR U.S. EPA Region 10, NPDES Stormwater Program, 1200 6th Avenue (OWW-
191) Seattle, WA 98101-3140

SUBJECT: Multi-sector general permit annual report for Permit number ID-R05J00I, Gowen Field
(ARMY)

1. In accordance with Section 7.5 of the Multi-Sector General Permit (MSGP), this correspondence
contains a summary information generated from the past calendar year of permit coverage. Complete
documentation is maintained at the Idaho Army National Guard environmental management office.

2. The IDARNG submitted a NOI in May of 2019, and Permit number 1D-R05J001 was certified 29 June
2019.

a. NPDES ID: 1D-R05J00I

b. Facility name, physical address and location: Gowen Field (ARMY), 4040 W Guard St, Boise, ID
83705; SBO 004 43.5577°N, 116.2317°W

¢. Name of receiving water: Fivemile Creek ID17050114SW010_02

3. The IDARNG will provide notification to the U.S. EPA no fewer than 30 days prior to making any
planned physical alterations or additions to the existing stormwater structures as required in Appendix B,
Subsection 12.A of the MSGP.

4. Should there be any questions regarding the information provided, please contact Amber McLeod at
208-272-3600, amber.a.mcleod.mil@mail.mil, or Darren Ream at 208- 272-4183,

darren.ream.mil@mail.mil.
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Amber A. McLeod
IDARNG EMO
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